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Continued:

1. Question: Please elaborate on the 100 foot steel workboat referenced in the Statement of
Work. Is this contractor provided?

Answer: YES. The contractor shall provide the 100 foot steel workboat as referenced in
Section C — Statement of Work.

l.a. Question: What are the notification requirements, etc?

Answer: The contractor will be notified approximately 2-3 weeks before services are
required as referenced in Section C, paragraph number 3, Scope of Work.

2. Question: If the vessel meets the USCG technical requirements to carry passengers for
hire, why is a manual engine shutdown required at all helm stations?

Answer: The manual engine shutdown is an additional safety requirement.

3. Question: Para 3.1.7 indicates that the brow must accommodate anyNavy ship. s this an
accurate requirement?

Answer: The brow is specifically required for submarine transfers. Surface ship transfers
would most likely be conducted from a raised platform, to a weather deck or Jacob’s ladder.

3.a. Question: Identify the class of ships that the contractor will be operating with.
Answer: This applies to all US Navy ships.
4. Question: Is there a wage determination related to this solicitation?

Answer: NO. A wage determination is not included. The Service Contract Act does not
apply to contracts performed outside the United States in accordance with FAR 22.1003-2.

5. Question: If the Government could avoid additional costs related to this charter, would the
Government consider reducing the passenger requirement from 50 to 49 passengers?

Answer: Section C — Statement of Work, paragraph 3.1.6 states the vessel shall be USCG
certified for a minimum of 48 personnel, not including the crew.

6.  Question: Additional alterations once on hire may require USCG approval. Will the
Government provide engineering & liaison support to the contractor and the USCG for these

alterations?

Answer: NO. The Government will not provide engineering and liaison support under the
contract and the USCG for any alterations.

7. Question: I[s there specific guidance on submarine fendering?

Answer: NO. The Statement of Work allows the contractor to do the submarine fendering
as long as they meet the requirements as stated in the SOW, Section C, paragraphs 3 and 3.1.7.
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8. Question: Will the government consider designating this a “demise charter?

Answer: The term “demise charter” is defined as an agreement by which the charterer
takes over a vessel and supplies crew, stores, fuel, and all incidentals, including dry-docking and
repairs and in effect becomes the vessel’s owner for a sum or rate stipulated”.

No, the Government does not consider this a “demise charter”.

9. Question: If there are less than 10 days between ROS and FOS can the vessel remain
docked at AUTEC?

Answer: Yes, at the contractor’s expense and at AUTEC’S discretion.

10.  Question: Will the Government provide any vessel crew transport between AUTEC and
the US mainland?

Answer: Yes, but on a case-to-case pre-approved basis. The crew will normally arrive and
depart AUTEC on the transfer vessel.

1. Question: When transferring from the PTV to a surface ship, will the ship’s
accommodation ladder be available?

Answer: Availability of a ship’s accommodation ladder would be on a case-to-case basis
but in most cases, the transfer will be made using a Jacob’s ladder.

k)

12. Question: How will the submarine fendering be evaluated on a newly offered vessel?

Answer: A pre-award survey will be conducted in accordance with Section L, CAR-LI11,
Item (2), Pre-Award Survey.

13. Question: How will the vessel speed be evaluated on a newly offered vessel?

Answer: The vessel speed will be measured by a Global Positioning System (GPS).
14. Question: Please confirm our understanding of the response requirement from ROS to
FOS. Are we correct to assume that once notified the vessel must report to AUTEC and be ready
for service within 72 hours?

Answer: YES.

15, Question: Will hotel services for oily waste, sewage & HAZMAT disposal be available
while the vessel in FOS?

Answer: NO. These services will not be made available.

16.  Question: Will admin support services for the contractor such as Internet access, fax &
copying machines be available at AUTEC?

Answer: NO. The contractor will have to arrange for these services.
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